Sandy Rickards

Registered Nurse

Richmond, KY 40475 srickards1030@gmail.com +1 859 333 8384

Experienced neurotoxin and dermal filler injector. Strong people skills with a great conversion and retention rate.

Self-motivated and a strong thirst for new injection techniques and products.

Enjoy working in Pre op and in an environment that promotes teamwork.

Patient safety is my number one priority.

Work Experience

Endoscopy RN

CHI, SJE - Lexington, KY November 2020 to Present

Pre-op, intra-op, and post-op nurse in Endoscopy.

Nurse Injector

CENTER FOR PLASTIC SURGERY - Lexington, KY October 2020 to Present

Inject neurotoxins and dermal fillers.

Assist in office OR as needed

Pre-Op Nurse

Oconee Regional Medical Center - Oconee County, SC March 2019 to October 2020

Prep and Recovery Nurse / Oconee Memorial Hospital, Seneca, SC

Prepping patient for surgery. Start IV, going over medical history, giving pre-op meds. Phase 2 recovery.

Nurse Injector / Center For Plastic Surgery, Lexington, KY

Consulting with clients to determine treatment needed.

Injecting all Galderma and Allergan products

Performing Microneedling treatments

Following up with patients on treatments provided

Assisting in office OR suite when needed

Medspa Director / Ageless Weight Loss Center and Medspa, Lexington, KY

Consulting for skin care and facial treatments.

Consulting for Cool Sculpting and Laser treatments.

Performing laser treatments (hair and fractional).

Performing Cool Sculpting.

Injecting all Galderma and Allergan products.

Ordering supplies for facility.

RN, Surgical Coordinator / Wells Plastic Surgery and Skin Care, Lexington, KY

Assisting the physician with consultations and in office procedures

Photographing the patient

Scheduling office and surgery appointments

Providing patient with fee quotes

Ordering supplies needed for surgery

Pre and post op teaching

Removing sutures and drains

Phone triage

Seeing patient in physician's absence.

RN, Cosmetic Coordinator / Bluegrass Plastic Surgery, Lexington, KY

Assisting with consultations

Photographing patient

Providing fee quotes for surgery

Scheduling surgeries

Pre and post op teaching

Pulling of drains, removing sutures, and changing dressings

Assisting physician with Botox and filler injections.

Circulating in office OR as needed

Scheduling of anesthesiologist for in office surgeries

Ordering all medication including narcotics for office.

Assisted in preparation for AAA inspection.

Education

ADN in Nursing

Eastern Kentucky University - Richmond, KY 2002

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: October 2021

State: KY

Skills

- Detail orientated (Less than 1 year)
- Very organized (Less than 1 year)
- Esthetic Laser Treatment
- Botox Experience
- RN

- EMR Systems
- Nursing
- Dermal Fillers
- Experience Administering Injections
- Epic
- Medical Office Experience
- · Anatomy Knowledge
- Vital Signs
- Medication Administration
- Patient Care
- Care plans

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification

ACLS Certification

Assessments

Electronic Medical Records Knowledge — Proficient

December 2018

Measures a candidate's knowledge of EMR data and associated privacy regulations, as well as best practices for EMR use.

Full results: Proficient

Customer Focus & Orientation — Proficient

April 2019

Measures a candidate's ability to respond to customer situations with sensitivity.

Full results: Proficient

Nursing Skills: Clinical Judgment — Proficient

December 2018

Measures a candidate's ability to assess a patient's condition and implement the appropriate medical intervention.

Full results: Proficient

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.

Additional Information

BLS

ACLS